



Dr. Ranga Santhosh Kumar

Qualification: MBBS, MD (General Medicine), PGDC (Diabetology)

Department: General Medicine

Designation: Consultant General Physician & Diabetologist

Languages: Telugu, Hindi, English, Kannada

Experience: 13 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Ranga Santhosh Kumar is one of the best general physicians and diabetologists in Hyderabad with an overall experience of 13 years. He has hands-on experience of treating diabetics, infectious disorders, and managing critically ill patients. He is patient-friendly and makes them feel at ease and encourages them to communicate openly about their medical problems. He is well experienced in treating poisoned victims due to snake bites. He places a strong emphasis on maintaining a healthy lifestyle and works with patients to prevent the advancement of disease progression in conditions such as diabetes, hypertension, and coronary heart disease. During the COVID pandemic, Dr. Ranga Santhosh Kumar provided free telephone consultations to a number of patients.

Educational Qualifications

- Diabetology, PGDC, USA
- 2009-2012: MD (General Medicine), DY Patil Medical College, Pune
- 2001-2007: MBBS, JSS Medical College, Mysore

Experience

■ 2014-2018: Consultant Physician, Nightingale Hospital

- 2014-2017: Consultant Physician, Supraja Hospitals, Hyderabad
- 2014-2016: Assistant Professor, Deccan Medical College, Hyderabad
- 2012-2014: Senior Resident, Yashoda Hospitals
- 2008-2009: DMO, ICU, Care Hospitals, Banjara Hills

Services Offered

- Critical Illnesses
- Chronic Disorders
- Poisoning
- Fever
- Geriatric Care
- Rheumatology
- Hematology
- Adult Vaccination

Professional Membership

■ Life Member, Indian Medical Association (IMA)

Research & Publications

- Clinical correlation between serum cholinesterase levels and outcome in organo phosphorus compound poisoning-- japi.
- Correlation between requirement of mechanical ventilator and serum cholinesterase levels in organo phosphorus poisoning---japi.
- 2 posters in APICON 2010

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/malakpet/general-medicine/dr-ranga-santhosh-kumar/